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3:20 PM Introductions and Our Charge  

Charge: Where do we want to be in 3 years and how do we get there? What are 

the action steps for the next 3-6 months given these goals? 6-18 

months?  

3:40 PM Pathways to Innovation   

Discussion: How can the SRDC move from information sharing in our topical 

workgroups to creating data projects that lead to products and inform practice?  

▪ What near-term opportunities exist?  

▪ Are there existing state data products that can be replicated/expanded 

with data currently in the ADRF?  

▪ Have the workgroups revealed any research questions that have 

potential for a training class or multi-state project? 

▪ What infrastructure/support needs to be in place to support longer-term 

continued innovation?   

3:55 PM Pathways to Governance    

Discussion: How can (or to what extent should) the SRDC leverage the 

governance structure developed by the Midwest Collaborative?  

▪ What’s the group’s interest in adopting the RFI approach shared by 

George Putnam in the previous session?  

▪ To what extent might an RFI process support greater project and product 

innovation? 

4:05 PM Pathways to Expanding the Network   

Discussion: How do we build a robust network for data sharing, training, and 

collaboration?  

▪ Who should be at this table (agencies, universities, programs)?  

▪ What are the key steps to attracting/recruiting those partners?   

▪ How important to the overall ecosystem sustainability is leveraging the 

common data platform? 

4:20 PM Identify Key Take-aways and Prepare for Presentation on Wednesday   

4:25 PM Adjourn and Return to Hamilton Ballroom   


